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Government of Assam
Office of the Divisional Forest Officer:::::::::::::::Chirang Division::::::::::::::Kajalgaon
Bodoland Territorial Council

0505
No. B/CRD/ LIQ; Lf G Dated Kajalgaon the > )\2022

To

The Chief Engineer (EAP)
PWRD, Assam

Fatasil Ambari, Guwahati-23

Sub: Land Suitability certificate for Compensatory Afforestation (CA) Land-A03-
Chapaguri- Amteka.
Sir
With the above-mentioned subject, | would like to inform you that we made a joint
visit to the propose Compensatory Afforestation (CA) landsite on 24th Jan, 2022 measuring a
plot of land measuring 277 Bigha (36.92 ha-approx.) covered by Dag No-226 of Village
Sishoobari under Chirang Mouza under Chirang District. The land which was shown to us by
your team was found suitable for plantation. This CA land is near to the boundary of Manas
National Park. So, department can cover the CA land in to the National Park boundary. This

is for your information and necessary action.

Yours faithfully

(BN Piiri, DCF)

Divisional Forest Officer
Chirang Division Kajalgaon



